
 

 

 سخقبو اىبسٍطلما               future tenseThe          5ٌ   لمحاضشة سقا
When we use future tense we indicate actions that will happen in 

the future. 

 عنذ اسخخذاً صٍِ المسخقبو اىبسٍط في الجَيت فئّنا سنشير إلى حذد ٍخٌقع حذًثو في المسخقبو.

Key words : 

 :Tomorrow:1غذاً:   

I will send you the information tomorrow. 

 سٌف أسسو ىل المعيٌٍاث غذاً.

             :"Next " week, month, year:2:    " ,اىسنت ,اىشيش ,اىقادً " الأسبٌع 

 .You will meet him next weekسخقابيو الأسبٌع اىقادً.                            أّج 

Negation + Question+ statement 

 اىسؤاه              اىنفً               الإثباث                          

You will not walk   will you walk?    You will walk       

 Formationاىصٍاغت                                

Subject + will + infinitive + object+ complement 

 :Noteفي صٍِ المسخقبو اىبسٍط ٌبقى اىفاعو بصٍغخو الأساسٍت.                                       



 

 

 اضً المسخَشلما               past continuousThe     6   لمحاضشة سقٌا
We use this tense to express actions that continued for a limited 

time in the past. 

 ٌسخخذً صٍِ الماضً المسخَش ىيخعبير عِ حذد ماُ ٍسخَشاً في الماضً ًىنِ ىفترة محذًدة.

EX: We were doing exercises last night. 

 منا ٍسخَشٌِ في مماسست اىخَاسٌِ اىيٍيت الماضٍت.

EX: She was cooking food during the night. 

 اىيٍو. ماّج ٍسخَشة في طيً اىطعاً أثناء

EX: The boy was playing all the day yesterday. 

 .ًٌٌ اىباسحتطٌاه  اىيعب ٍسخَشاً في  اىٌىذماُ 

 Formationاىصٍاغت                            

 

 

 

 Subject + verb to be    V + ing + object 

 



 

 

 
Negation + Question+statement 

 اىسؤاه              اىنفً                   الإثباث                     

    You were not playing were you playing?   You were playing              
Note: 

اسخخذاً صٍِ الماضً المسخَش ىيخعبير عِ حذد قذ ابخذأ قبو حذد آخش في الماضً ًاسخَش  أٌضاً ٌخٌ

 بعذه أً حذد ابخذأ في صٍِ ٍعين في الماضً ًاسخَش بعذه.

My sister  was cooking meat when I got home. 

It was 7 pm when we were playing football. 

 حذد أً فعو آخش. مَا ٌسخخذً ىٌصف حذد غير ٍنخَو قطعو

I was having a beautiful dream when the alarm clock rang. 

 منج أحيٌ حيَاً جمٍلاً عنذٍا سّج ساعت المنبو.



 

 

 اضً اىخاًالم              perfectpast The          7      لمحاضشة سقٌا

We use past perfect to say that there is something 

happened before something else in the past. 

ًٌنٌُ الحذد  ٌسخخذً الماضً اىخاً ىٍشير إلى أُ ىناك حذثاً يحذد قبو الأخش في الماضً

 ٍنخيٍاًٌنٌُ  اىخاًاىفشق ىنا عِ الماضً المسخَش ىٌ أُ اىفعو في الماضً الأًه في الماضً اىخاً.

After he had finished his homework he went out. 

 ٍِ عَو ًاجباحو اىذساسٍت رىب ىيخاسج. اّخيائو عذب

إراً في ىزا المثاه الحذد الأًه ىٌ قٍاٍو بٌظٍفت ًقذ اسخخذٍنا الماضً اىخاً ًالحذد اىزي 

 بعذه ٌأحً ٍاضً بسٍط" خشًجو ىيخاسج".

 Formationاىصٍاغت                                    

Subject + had + v.3 + object+ complement        

 

Note: 

 after-beforeٍِ دلالاحو اىتي تمٍضه عِ الماضً اىبسٍط ىٌ ميَتي: 

 



 

 

 

I had eaten the apple beforeI went to university yesterday. 
 

 ………,just ,  already اىخاً ٍثو  الحاضشدلالاث  ميَاث فٍيا إرا سأٌنا في الجَيت

 .ًجذّا في الجَيت ٍاضً بسٍطإرا فنخخاس الماضً اىخاً 

there. gotcalled the Doctor when I  alreadyHe had  

 

Negation + Question+ statement          

 اىسؤاه              اىنفً                   الإثباث                     

you had not finished had you finished  you had finished     

 

 

 

******************************** 



 

 

 

1: What …………. You doing when the earth quick happened? 

 ٍارا منج حفعو عنذٍا حذد اىضىضاه؟

A: were 

B: was 

C: did 

D: are 
 

2: She …………. In China before she went to Thailand. 

 إنها عاشج في اىصين قبو رىابها إلى حاٌلاّذ.

A: had lived 

B: has lived 

C: was living 

D: all choices  are wrong 

 

3: By next month, I…………….. receive my promotion. 

 .بحيٌه اىشيش اىقادً سأحيقى حشقٍتي

A: will 

B: have 
C: had 
D: was 



 

 

4: Julie didn't arrive until after I…………… . 

 غادسث.ٍا ًصيج جٌلي إلا بعذٍا منج قذ 

A: left 
B: leave 
C: was living 
D:had left 

 

5: Jack ……………..… a horror movie on TV when the 

electricity went out.  

 .ٌشاىذ فٍيٌ سعب عيى اىخيفاص عنذٍا اّقطعج اىنيشباء كماُ جا

A: were watching  

B: was watching 
C: had watched 
D:is watching 

 

6: The rose was dead because it ………. been dry all summer . 

 لأنها بقٍج دًُ سقاٌت مو اىصٍف. اىٌسدةٍاحج 

A: have  
B: has 
C: was 
D: had 



 

 

 

7: It will ………… next week. 

 سٌف تمطش الأسبٌع اىقادً.

A: rain 
B: rained 
C: raining 
D: has rained 

 

.beforemet her somewhere  ……. He8:  

 .ٍِ قبوإّو ماُ قذ قابييا 

A: had 

B: has 

C: A+B 
D: have 

 

9: Jack will have a dinner party…………… . 

 .جاك سٌف ٌنٌُ ىذٌو حفيت عشاء اىسبج اىقادً

A: next Saturday 
B: last Saturday 
C:already 
D: yesterday 



 

 

 

10: She told me she had …………. a lot before the exam. 

 أخبرحني أنها دسسج مثيراً قبو الاٍخحاُ.ىقذ 

A: studied 
B: study 
C: studid 
D: studyed 

 

 

 

11: ……….... you visit Algeria next summer? 

 ىو سخضًس الجضائش اىصٍف اىقادً؟

A: do 
B: will 
C: had 

D: does 

 

WHEN THERE IS A WILL THERE IS A WAY 


